Ruggedised Ultrasonic Horn - Request for Information (RFI)
This exercise is a request for information as part of a pre-tender market consultation, it does not constitute a formal procurement process. The purpose of this exercise is to assess the capabilities within current markets to delivery this contract. National Nuclear Laboratory (NNL) may choose to contact suppliers as a result of completing this questionnaire, if you wish for us not to contact you, please make this clear on your questionnaire response.
Please read the information provided in the draft specification prior to responding to this questionnaire.
	Contact Information

	Company Name
	

	Address
	
	Postcode
	

	Name of person completing this form
	

	Contact Details
	

	Email Address
	

	Phone Number
	



	Relevant Experience

	Have you worked with the Nuclear Industry before?
	

	Have you worked with the National Nuclear Laboratory before?
	

	Please detail up to three contracts where you have previously provided a ruggedised ultrasonic horn.
You should highlight who the contracting body is/was, the work carried out, the outcome of the contract.
	Contract 1:
	



	
	Contract 2:
	



	
	Contract 3:
	



	Please can you describe your company’s area of expertise.
	

	Do you have relevant previous experience in designing and manufacturing similar equipment, with similar materials? If yes, provide examples.
	

	Can you confirm you are able to conform to all elements of the draft specification?
	



	Procurement

	Are you on any frameworks operated nationally by any of the following Framework providers:
CCS – Crown Commercial Service,
NHS SBS - NHS Shared Business Services
LUPC – London Universities Purchasing Consortium 
Yorkshire Purchasing Organisation - YPO,
Eastern Shires Purchasing Organisation – ESPO
	

	If yes, please provide the following information in relation to the framework.

	Framework Provider
	



	
	Framework Reference
	



	
	If Lots, list all applicable
	

	Do you have any internal or external pressures facing your business which would prevent you from tendering for this opportunity, should it become available?
	



	Additional Comments

	If you DO NOT wish to be contacted by NNL please write so here. Otherwise, you may provide any further information you think may be of use during this pre-tender market engagement exercise.
	



Please return this questionnaire to EMMA.KIRKPATRICK@UKNNL.COM before 13:00 on Wednesday 30th October 2024.
